
Monday, March 25, 2019
Call To Order

Courthouse Large Conference Room 

Pledge Of Allegiance

Approval Of Agenda

HVAC Project Update

Approval Of Minutes

03-20-2019 MINUTES.PDF

Approval Of Claims For Payment

VENDOR PUBLICATION REPORT 3-27-2019.PDF

Utility Permits & Secondary Roads Department

IPL 3-27-19.PDF

Review & Consider Contract For Hardin County Bridge Replacement Projects
FM-C042(96)—55-42 Section 30, Eldora Township over Abandoned Railroad
FM-C042(97)—55-42  Section 31, Clay Township over Abandoned Railroad

(96) PG 1 SIGNED.PDF
(97) PG 1 SIGNED.PDF
42-C097-042 CONTRACT.PDF

Review & Consider Contract For Hardin County Pavement Markings

42-C099-042 CONTRACT.PDF

Cynthia Knight
RE: Stop Signs in City of Union 

Jay Wical
RE: Memorial on Courthouse Grounds 

Change Of Status: Sheriff's Office

SHERIFF OFFICE CHANGE OF STATUS.PDF

Application For Liquor License
Radcliffe Friendly Fairways Golf 

RADCLIFFE FRIENDLY FAIRWAYS LIQUOR LICENSE APPLICATION.PDF

Greenbelt Home Care's Request To Become A County Department

Death Investigator Agreement

MEDICAL EXAMINER INVESTIGATOR AGREEMENT.PDF

IRVM Department Update

Public Comments

HARDIN COUNTY POLICY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT.PDF

Other Business

Adjournment

Drainage
VIEW REGULAR DRAINAGE MEETING AGENDA
Courthouse Large Conference Room

1. 10:00 A.M.

2.

3.

4.

5.

Documents:

6.

Documents:

7.

Documents:

8.

Documents:

9.

Documents:

10.

11.

12.

Documents:

13.

Documents:

14.

15.

Documents:

16.

17.

Documents:

18.

19.

20. 12:00 P.M.



Monday, March 25, 2019
Call To Order

Courthouse Large Conference Room 

Pledge Of Allegiance

Approval Of Agenda

HVAC Project Update

Approval Of Minutes

03-20-2019 MINUTES.PDF

Approval Of Claims For Payment

VENDOR PUBLICATION REPORT 3-27-2019.PDF

Utility Permits & Secondary Roads Department

IPL 3-27-19.PDF

Review & Consider Contract For Hardin County Bridge Replacement Projects
FM-C042(96)—55-42 Section 30, Eldora Township over Abandoned Railroad
FM-C042(97)—55-42  Section 31, Clay Township over Abandoned Railroad

(96) PG 1 SIGNED.PDF
(97) PG 1 SIGNED.PDF
42-C097-042 CONTRACT.PDF

Review & Consider Contract For Hardin County Pavement Markings

42-C099-042 CONTRACT.PDF

Cynthia Knight
RE: Stop Signs in City of Union 

Jay Wical
RE: Memorial on Courthouse Grounds 

Change Of Status: Sheriff's Office

SHERIFF OFFICE CHANGE OF STATUS.PDF

Application For Liquor License
Radcliffe Friendly Fairways Golf 

RADCLIFFE FRIENDLY FAIRWAYS LIQUOR LICENSE APPLICATION.PDF

Greenbelt Home Care's Request To Become A County Department

Death Investigator Agreement

MEDICAL EXAMINER INVESTIGATOR AGREEMENT.PDF

IRVM Department Update

Public Comments

HARDIN COUNTY POLICY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT.PDF

Other Business

Adjournment

Drainage
VIEW REGULAR DRAINAGE MEETING AGENDA
Courthouse Large Conference Room

1. 10:00 A.M.

2.

3.

4.

5.

Documents:

6.

Documents:

7.

Documents:

8.

Documents:

9.

Documents:

10.

11.

12.

Documents:

13.

Documents:

14.

15.

Documents:

16.

17.

Documents:

18.

19.

20. 12:00 P.M.

https://www.hardincountyia.gov/AgendaCenter/Drainage-Districts-4/?#03272019-1456
http://www.hardincountyia.gov/5ea18acc-7ea8-493d-9e32-c1febb8b9142


HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

MINUTES – MARCH 20, 2019 

WEDNESDAY  -  10:00 A.M. 

COURTHOUSE LARGE CONFERENCE ROOM 

 

Chair Reneé McClellan called the meeting to order.  Also present were Supervisors Lance 

Granzow and BJ Hoffman; and Justin Ites, Micah Cutler, Taylor Roll, Bob Juber, Donna 

Juber, Nick Schutt, Megan Mollenbeck, Mark Buschkamp, Jessica Lara, Machel 

Eichmeier, Megan DiCesare, Wes Wiese, Jean Groen, Dave Dunn, Lori Kadner, Dustin 

Thompson, Jessica Sheridan, Curt Groen, Julie Duhn, Dave McDaniel, and Nancy Lauver. 

 

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.   

 

Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded to approve the agenda as posted.  Motion carried. 

 

Dustin Thompson, from Reliable 1, appeared before the Board to provide an update on the 

progress of the HVAC replacement project.  No action was necessary; informational only. 

 

Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded to approve the minutes of March 13 & 14, 2019.  

Motion carried. 

 

Granzow moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the March 20, 2019 claims for payment.  

Motion carried. 

 

Utility Permits:  None. 

 

Secondary Roads Department: 

County Engineer Taylor Roll provided a departmental update to the Board.  No action was 

necessary; informational only. 

 

Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded that the following Resolution No. 2019-09, A 

Resolution Opposing Senate Study Bill 1045 and Senate File 184 Passed by the Senate 

Committee on Transportation, be adopted.  Roll Call Vote:  “Ayes” Hoffman, Granzow, 

and McClellan.  “Nays” None.  Resolution No. 2019-09 is hereby adopted as follows: 

 

HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

Resolution #2019-09 

A RESOLUTION OPPOSING SENATE STUDY BILL 1045 AND SENATE FILE 184  

PASSED BY THE SENATE COMMITTEE ON TRANSPORTATION 
   

  WHEREAS, the Transportation Committee in the Iowa Senate has passed House 

Study Bill 1045 (SF 184) which would amend and make changes to Iowa Code Chapter 

321 related to transportation of indivisible loads and raw forestry products on primary and 

non-primary highways, and; 

  WHEREAS, Hardin County owns and maintains nonprimary highways, and is 

fiscally and legally responsible for the nonprimary highways within the County, and; 

  WHEREAS, Hardin County owns and maintains 211 structures classified as 

bridges by the National Bridge Inspection Standards, and; 

  WHEREAS, many of the bridges owned by Hardin County are aging and 

structurally deficient or functionally obsolete, and; 

  WHEREAS, current funding is not adequate to replace or rehabilitate these bridges 

at the rate their conditions are deteriorating, and; 

  WHEREAS, the nonprimary roads and bridges owned by Hardin County serve a 

critical need for residents, agricultural users, businesses, schools, post offices, and 

emergency responders, and; 

  WHEREAS, the proposed bill would allow the Iowa Department of Transportation 

to issue annual permits to forestry industry haulers for loads up to 130,000 pounds on 

nonprimary highways throughout Iowa, without knowledge of or notice given to the 

agencies which own these highways and the structures thereon, and; 

  WHEREAS, bridges within Hardin County have been designed for loads that were 

legal on Iowa roads at the time of their construction, and bridges have only been rated or 

posted with weight restrictions for loads that are currently legal on roads, and; 



  WHEREAS, each bridge within Hardin County is unique based on its age, design, 

and current condition, and; 

  WHEREAS, load rating to ensure safe passage of loads greater than 80,000 pounds 

would be unique for each load on each individual bridge, and; 

  WHEREAS, the traversing of Hardin County bridges by loads up to 130,000 

pounds without the County being afforded the knowledge of or the ability to restrict each 

occurrence, would result in gradual and possibly sudden failure of bridges within the 

County, and; 

  WHEREAS, Hardin County would likely bear legal and financial liability for 

subsequent failure of its bridges, even if such failures are caused by loads they did not 

permit, and; 

  WHEREAS, Hardin County is not financially able to repair or replace bridges 

which would be subject to accelerated deterioration by increased loads, and; 

  WHEREAS, Hardin County and its residents, farmers, businesses, schools, post 

offices, and emergency responders, would be subjected to undue operational and economic 

hardships by further degradation of its road system and the structures thereon; 

  THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Hardin County Board of Supervisors 

strongly urges all Iowa lawmakers to vote in opposition to this legislation. 

 

 Resolved this 20th day of March, 2019. 

Hardin COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

 

 

/s/ Reneé McClellan    /s/ Lance Granzow 

Renee McClellan, Chair   Lance Granzow, Vice Chair 

Hardin County Board of Supervisors  Hardin County Board of Supervisors 

 

 

/s/ BJ Hoffman    Attest:  /s/ Jessica Lara 

BJ Hoffman, Member    Jessica Lara, Hardin County Auditor 

Hardin County Board of Supervisors 

 

Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded to approve the promotion of Dale Schwarck to full-

time laborer, Secondary Roads Department, at $17.25/hour, effective 3/25/2019.  Motion 

carried. 

 

Granzow moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the hiring of Kit Paper, full-time Natural 

Resource Manager, Conservation Department, effective 3/14/2019 at $20.68/hour.  Motion 

carried. 

 

Public Comments: 

Comments were received on IRVM, roads, flooding and FEMA, Hansen Family Hospital 

services, and Greenbelt Home Care funding decision.  No action was necessary; discussion 

only. 

 

County Treasurer Machel Eichmeier reminded the public that property tax payments are 

due by the 4/1/2019 without penalty.   

 

County Sanitarian Jessica Sheridan spoke regarding wells & water testing with the recent 

flooding. 

 

Other Business: 

Megan DiCesare discussed adjusted budget numbers for the IRVM Department.   

 

Granzow moved, Hoffman seconded to adjourn.  Motion carried. 

 

___________________________    ________________________ 

Reneé McClellan, Chair     Jessica Lara   

Board of Supervisors      Hardin County Auditor 



Claims Paid - March 27, 2019

AgVantage FS $1,281.38

Alliant Energy $13,215.10

Black Hills Energy $227.50

Builders FirstSource $102.33

Campbell Supply Co $224.99

Carstens of Iowa Falls $498.75

CBM Food Service $3,957.49

Central Iowa Distr Inc $21.00

CenturyLink $16.35

CenturyLink $822.84

Cintas Corporation $199.29

City of Alden $30.90

COOLEY PUMPING LLC $95.00

Counsel Office & Document $16.61

Cover All Embroidery Inc $533.56

Creps & Abels Funeral Home Inc $400.00

Culligan $20.00

Dale Howard $105.55

Danita Wheatley $184.40

ElectionSource $684.34

Four Oaks Family & Childrens Services $1,306.20

Franklin County Sheriff $69.80

GATR of Des Moines, Inc $1,307.37

GECRB/AMAZON $619.59

Gehrke Quarries, Inc. $213.79

GovConnection, Inc $821.06

Grundy Co. Memorial Hospital $796.00

Hardin County Office Supplies $2.49

Henderson Products Inc $2,016.00

Hy-Vee $91.67

International Academies of Emergency Dispatch $24.00

Interstate Batteries $473.10

Iowa Falls Auto Body $500.00

ISAC $270.00

ISACA $225.00

Jody L Mesch $40.00

John Deere Financial $403.90

King Const.& Overhead Door Inc $440.00

Knight's Sanitation $117.00

MD Products & Solutions Inc $1,831.50

Micah E Cutler $74.70

Mid-America Publishing Corp $36.28

Midland Power Cooperative $1,941.54

Nancy A Lauver $27.00

NAPA Auto Parts $499.79

NAPA Auto Parts $10.99

O'Reilly Auto Parts Inc $88.41

Quality Automotive $215.20

Racom Corporation $57.30

Renee L McClellan $394.96

Rock C Store $209.37

Safety-Kleen Corporation $423.88

Seat Treasurer $150.00

Secretary of State $30.00

Shield Pest Control $65.00

Snap-On-Tools $139.50

Speck Electric $409.97

Staples $17.93

Thomson Reuters - West $50.99

Times Citizen $160.74

Tina M Schlemme $250.00

U.S. Post Office $250.00

Van Wall Equipment $597.49

VISA $52.68

WahlTek Inc $2,520.00

Walmart Community $227.00

Wesley Wiese $40.00

Wilcox Equipment $30.08

Windstream Communications $916.75

Winters Septic Service $230.00

Ziegler Incorporated $1,545.00

Grand Total $45,868.40

____________________________________ ____________________________________

Renee McClellan, Chair Jessica Lara

Board of Supervisors Hardin County Auditor















Contract ID:

Contract Work Type:

42-C042-097Letting Date:

DBE Commitment:

CONTRACT

Mar 19, 2019 10:00 A.M.

$0.00

RCB CULVERT REPLACEMENT - SINGLE BOX

Call Order No.: 006

This agreement made and entered by and between the Contracting Authority,

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF HARDIN COUNTY

HARDINCounty: HARDIN COUNTY ENGINEERProject Engineer:

801000Cost Center: 890Object Code:

and Contractor,

GEHRKE, INC.

It is agreed that the notice and instructions to bidders, the proposal filed by the Contractor, the specifications, the plan, if
any, for project(s) listed herein, together with Contractor's performance bond, are made a part hereof and together with
this instrument constitute the contract. This contract contains all of the terms and conditions agreed upon by the parties
hereto.

Contractor, for and in considerations of $________________ payable as set forth in the specifications constituting a part
of this contract, agrees to construct various items of work and/or provide various materials or supplies in accordance with
the plans and specifications therefore, and in the locations designated in the Notice to Bidders.

Contractor certifies by signature on this contract, under pain of penalties for false certification, that the Contractor has
complied with Iowa Code Section 452A.17(8) as amended, if applicable, and Iowa Code Section 91C.5 (Public
Registration Number), if applicable.

In consideration of the foregoing, Contracting authority hereby agrees to pay the Contractor promptly and according to
the requirements of the specifications the amounts set fourth, subject to the conditions as set forth in the specifications.

It is further understood and agreed that the above work shall also be commenced or completed in accordance with
Contract Time of this Contract and assigned Notes.

To accomplish the purpose herein expressed, the Contracting authority and Contractor have signed this and one other
identical instrument.

For Federal-Aid Contracts the Contractor certifies that each subcontract is evidenced in writing and that it contains all
pertinent provisions and requirements of the contract.

569,224.85

GE050Vendor ID: City: ELDORA State: IA



03/25/2019 09:45:24

AASHTOWare Project™ Version 4.1 Revision 030

Mar 19, 2019 10:00 A.M.Letting Date:

Call Order No.:Contract ID: 42-C042-097 006

Contract Project(s)

Project Number:

Project Work Type:

Route:

Location:

County:FM-C042(96)--55-42 HARDIN

BRIDGE REMOVAL

260TH ST

On 260th St.  Over Old Railroad  S30 T87 R19

Accounting ID: 35838

Non-Federal Aid - Predetermined Wages are not in Effect

Project Number:

Project Work Type:

Route:

Location:

County:FM-C042(97)--55-42 HARDIN

RCB CULVERT REPLACEMENT -
SINGLE BOX

215TH ST

On 215th St.  Over Old Railroad  S31 T88 R19 (North Washingt on)

Accounting ID: 35839

Non-Federal Aid - Predetermined Wages are not in Effect

Page 1 of 4



03/25/2019 09:45:24

AASHTOWare Project™ Version 4.1 Revision 030

Call Order No.:42-C042-097

Contract Time

Letting Date:

006Contract ID:

Mar 19, 2019 10:00 A.M.

Site ID Site Details Liquidated
Damages

00 80 WORK DAYS $1,000.0006/24/2019Late Start Date

.

(*) - Indicates Cost Plus Time Site.  See Schedule of Items for Cost Per Unit

Page 2 of 4



03/25/2019 09:45:24

AASHTOWare Project™ Version 4.1 Revision 030

006

Mar 19, 2019 10:00 A.M.

42-C042-097

Letting Date:

Call Order No.:

Notes

Contracts ID:

There are no notes for this contract.

Notes :

Page 3 of 4



03/25/2019 09:45:24

AASHTOWare Project™ Version 4.1 Revision 030

006

Mar 19, 2019 10:00 A.M.

42-C042-097

Letting Date:

Call Order No.:

Contract Addenda

Contract ID:

No Addenda for this Contract.

Page 4 of 4



03/25/2019 09:45:24

AASHTOWare Project™ Version 4.1 Revision 030

Contract ID: 42-C042-097 Call Order No.: 006

Letting Date: March     19, 2019 10:00 A.M.

Note Description

001.2015 *** STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS -- SERIES 2015 ***
The Iowa Department of Transportation STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR
HIGHWAY AND BRIDGE CONSTRUCTION, SERIES 2015, plus applicable General
Supplemental Specifications, Developmental Specifications, Supplemental
Specifications AND Special Provisions shall apply to construction work on this contract.

005.15007.01 *** REVISIONS TO GS-15007 ***

1102.11, D.

     Replace the Article:

A Contractor's Annual Bid Bond (Form 650043) may also be used for the proposal
guaranty in lieu of that specified above, using the electronic bid bond verification
feature authorized by the Department. Annual Bid Bonds will be declared invalid and
bid proposals will not be considered if any of the following items are omitted or
incorrect:
• Name of Contractor
• Digital Signature of Contractor: In the case of joint venture bid, all Contractors shall
sign.
• Date of signature
• Name of Surety Company
• Digital Signature of Surety (if Surety's limitation is less than the amount of the bid
bond, a certificate of reinsurance shall be attached).
• Expiration Date of Bond shall not exceed 365 calendar days from the effective date of
bond.

410.11 ***  STORM WATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN  ***
A Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan has been developed by the Contracting
Authority for one or more projects on this contract. See the project plans (or other
contract document) for specific Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan details.

500.01 ***  WINTER WORK  ***
The free time allowed between November 15 and April 1 will not be permitted on this
project.  The Contractor shall work during the winter on all working days as defined in
Article 1101.03 'Working Day'.

Contract Specifications List Page 1 of 2



03/25/2019 09:45:24

AASHTOWare Project™ Version 4.1 Revision 030

Contract ID: 42-C042-097 Call Order No.: 006

Letting Date: March     19, 2019 10:00 A.M.

GS-15007 GENERAL SUPPLEMENTAL SPECIFICATIONS FOR HIGHWAY AND BRIDGE
CONSTRUCTION

Contract Specifications List Page 2 of 2



03/25/2019 09:45:24

AASHTOWare Project™ Version 4.1 Revision 030

0001 BRIDGE REMOVAL ITEMS  - FM-C042(96)--55-42SECTION $229,474.40

Alt Set ID: Alt Mbr ID:

Bid AmountUnit Price
Item Quantity

and Units
Item Number

Item Description

Contract
Line

Number Dollars Cents Dollars Cents

0010 2102-2710070

EXCAVATION, CLASS 10, ROADWAY
AND BORROW

CY

18,511.400

64,789.903.50

0020 2105-8425015

TOPSOIL, STRIP, SALVAGE AND
SPREAD

CY

1,563.700

6,254.804.00

0030 2123-7450000

SHOULDER CONSTRUCTION, EARTH STA

26.000

2,600.00100.00

0040 2312-8260051

GRANULAR SURFACING ON ROAD,
CLASS A CRUSHED STONE

TON

2,618.000

69,377.0026.50

0050 2401-6745650

REMOVAL OF EXISTING
STRUCTURES

22,510.00LUMP SUM

0060 2402-2720100

EXCAVATION, CLASS 20, FOR
ROADWAY PIPE CULVERT

CY

1,916.700

7,666.804.00

0070 2417-1060048

CULVERT, CORRUGATED METAL
ROADWAY PIPE, 48 IN. DIA.

LF

130.000

10,400.0080.00

0080 2510-6745850

REMOVAL OF PAVEMENT SY

3,793.800

20,865.905.50

0090 2518-6910000

SAFETY CLOSURE EACH

3.000

300.00100.00

0100 2526-8285000

CONSTRUCTION SURVEY 2,000.00LUMP SUM

0110 2528-8445110

TRAFFIC CONTROL 2,250.00LUMP SUM

0120 2533-4980005

MOBILIZATION 5,400.00LUMP SUM

Contract ID: 42-C042-097

Awarded Vendor: GE050 GEHRKE, INC.

Contract Schedule Page 1 of 5



03/25/2019 09:45:24

AASHTOWare Project™ Version 4.1 Revision 030

0001 BRIDGE REMOVAL ITEMS  - FM-C042(96)--55-42SECTION $229,474.40

Alt Set ID: Alt Mbr ID:

Bid AmountUnit Price
Item Quantity

and Units
Item Number

Item Description

Contract
Line

Number Dollars Cents Dollars Cents

0130 2601-2634100

MULCHING ACRE

5.700

4,560.00800.00

0140 2601-2636043

SEEDING AND FERTILIZING (RURAL) ACRE

5.700

4,560.00800.00

0150 2602-0000312

PERIMETER AND SLOPE SEDIMENT
CONTROL DEVICE, 12 IN. DIA.

LF

1,360.000

5,440.004.00

0160 2602-0010010

MOBILIZATIONS, EROSION CONTROL EACH

1.000

500.00500.00

Contract ID: 42-C042-097

Awarded Vendor: GE050 GEHRKE, INC.

Contract Schedule Page 2 of 5



03/25/2019 09:45:24

AASHTOWare Project™ Version 4.1 Revision 030

0002 ITEMS FOR A 12'-0 x 12'-0 x 60'-0 REINFORCED BOX
CULVERT
REPLACEMENT  FM-C042(97)--55-42

SECTION $339,750.45

Alt Set ID: Alt Mbr ID:

Bid AmountUnit Price
Item Quantity

and Units
Item Number

Item Description

Contract
Line

Number Dollars Cents Dollars Cents

0170 2102-2710070

EXCAVATION, CLASS 10, ROADWAY
AND BORROW

CY

6,127.900

21,447.653.50

0180 2105-8425015

TOPSOIL, STRIP, SALVAGE AND
SPREAD

CY

1,134.600

4,538.404.00

0190 2123-7450000

SHOULDER CONSTRUCTION, EARTH STA

18.900

1,890.00100.00

0200 2312-8260051

GRANULAR SURFACING ON ROAD,
CLASS A CRUSHED STONE

TON

1,456.000

38,584.0026.50

0210 2401-6745650

REMOVAL OF EXISTING
STRUCTURES

29,500.00LUMP SUM

0220 2402-0425040

FLOODED BACKFILL CY

60.500

1,936.0032.00

0230 2402-2725005

FOUNDATION TREATMENT MATERIAL TON

154.000

5,120.5033.25

0240 2403-0100020

STRUCTURAL CONCRETE (RCB
CULVERT)

CY

313.800

134,620.20429.00

0250 2404-7775005

REINFORCING STEEL, EPOXY
COATED

LB

42,791.000

51,349.201.20

0260 2502-8215812

SUBDRAIN, TILE, 12 IN. DIA. LF

225.000

8,662.5038.50

0270 2502-8221012

SUBDRAIN RISER, 12 IN., AS PER
PLAN

EACH

1.000

850.00850.00

Contract ID: 42-C042-097

Awarded Vendor: GE050 GEHRKE, INC.

Contract Schedule Page 3 of 5



03/25/2019 09:45:24

AASHTOWare Project™ Version 4.1 Revision 030

0002 ITEMS FOR A 12'-0 x 12'-0 x 60'-0 REINFORCED BOX
CULVERT
REPLACEMENT  FM-C042(97)--55-42

SECTION $339,750.45

Alt Set ID: Alt Mbr ID:

Bid AmountUnit Price
Item Quantity

and Units
Item Number

Item Description

Contract
Line

Number Dollars Cents Dollars Cents

0280 2502-8221305

SUBDRAIN OUTLET, DR-305 EACH

1.000

170.00170.00

0290 2507-3250005

ENGINEERING FABRIC SY

622.000

1,244.002.00

0300 2507-6800061

REVETMENT, CLASS E TON

273.000

13,104.0048.00

0310 2510-6745850

REMOVAL OF PAVEMENT SY

1,008.000

5,544.005.50

0320 2518-6910000

SAFETY CLOSURE EACH

2.000

200.00100.00

0330 2526-8285000

CONSTRUCTION SURVEY 5,000.00LUMP SUM

0340 2528-8445110

TRAFFIC CONTROL 2,250.00LUMP SUM

0350 2533-4980005

MOBILIZATION 5,500.00LUMP SUM

0360 2601-2634100

MULCHING ACRE

2.100

2,100.001,000.00

0370 2601-2636043

SEEDING AND FERTILIZING (RURAL) ACRE

2.100

2,100.001,000.00

0380 2602-0000312

PERIMETER AND SLOPE SEDIMENT
CONTROL DEVICE, 12 IN. DIA.

LF

760.000

3,040.004.00

0390 2602-0010010

MOBILIZATIONS, EROSION CONTROL EACH

2.000

1,000.00500.00

Total Bid: $569,224.85

Contract ID: 42-C042-097

Awarded Vendor: GE050 GEHRKE, INC.

Contract Schedule Page 4 of 5





Contract ID:

Contract Work Type:

42-C042-099Letting Date:

DBE Commitment:

CONTRACT

Mar 19, 2019 10:00 A.M.

$0.00

PAVEMENT MARKINGS

Call Order No.: 352

This agreement made and entered by and between the Contracting Authority,

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF HARDIN COUNTY

HARDINCounty: HARDIN COUNTY ENGINEERProject Engineer:

801000Cost Center: 890Object Code:

and Contractor,

VOGEL TRAFFIC SERVICES, INC.

It is agreed that the notice and instructions to bidders, the proposal filed by the Contractor, the specifications, the plan, if
any, for project(s) listed herein, together with Contractor's performance bond, are made a part hereof and together with
this instrument constitute the contract. This contract contains all of the terms and conditions agreed upon by the parties
hereto.

Contractor, for and in considerations of $________________ payable as set forth in the specifications constituting a part
of this contract, agrees to construct various items of work and/or provide various materials or supplies in accordance with
the plans and specifications therefore, and in the locations designated in the Notice to Bidders.

Contractor certifies by signature on this contract, under pain of penalties for false certification, that the Contractor has
complied with Iowa Code Section 452A.17(8) as amended, if applicable, and Iowa Code Section 91C.5 (Public
Registration Number), if applicable.

In consideration of the foregoing, Contracting authority hereby agrees to pay the Contractor promptly and according to
the requirements of the specifications the amounts set fourth, subject to the conditions as set forth in the specifications.

It is further understood and agreed that the above work shall also be commenced or completed in accordance with
Contract Time of this Contract and assigned Notes.

To accomplish the purpose herein expressed, the Contracting authority and Contractor have signed this and one other
identical instrument.

For Federal-Aid Contracts the Contractor certifies that each subcontract is evidenced in writing and that it contains all
pertinent provisions and requirements of the contract.

54,591.92

VO025Vendor ID: City: ORANGE CITY State: IA



03/25/2019 09:45:24

AASHTOWare Project™ Version 4.1 Revision 030

Mar 19, 2019 10:00 A.M.Letting Date:

Call Order No.:Contract ID: 42-C042-099 352

Contract Project(s)

Project Number:

Project Work Type:

Route:

Location:

County:FM-C042(99)--55-42 HARDIN

PAVEMENT MARKINGS

VARIOUS ROUTES

VARIOUS FARM TO MARKET ROUTE THROUGHOUT HARDIN COUNTY

Accounting ID: 35926

Non-Federal Aid - Predetermined Wages are not in Effect

Page 1 of 4



03/25/2019 09:45:24

AASHTOWare Project™ Version 4.1 Revision 030

Call Order No.:42-C042-099

Contract Time

Letting Date:

352Contract ID:

Mar 19, 2019 10:00 A.M.

Site ID Site Details Liquidated
Damages

00 25 WORK DAYS $800.0008/12/2019Late Start Date

.

(*) - Indicates Cost Plus Time Site.  See Schedule of Items for Cost Per Unit

Page 2 of 4



03/25/2019 09:45:24

AASHTOWare Project™ Version 4.1 Revision 030

352

Mar 19, 2019 10:00 A.M.

42-C042-099

Letting Date:

Call Order No.:

Notes

Contracts ID:

There are no notes for this contract.

Notes :

Page 3 of 4



03/25/2019 09:45:24

AASHTOWare Project™ Version 4.1 Revision 030

352

Mar 19, 2019 10:00 A.M.

42-C042-099

Letting Date:

Call Order No.:

Contract Addenda

Contract ID:

No Addenda for this Contract.

Page 4 of 4



03/25/2019 09:45:24

AASHTOWare Project™ Version 4.1 Revision 030

Contract ID: 42-C042-099 Call Order No.: 352

Letting Date: March     19, 2019 10:00 A.M.

Note Description

001.2015 *** STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS -- SERIES 2015 ***
The Iowa Department of Transportation STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR
HIGHWAY AND BRIDGE CONSTRUCTION, SERIES 2015, plus applicable General
Supplemental Specifications, Developmental Specifications, Supplemental
Specifications AND Special Provisions shall apply to construction work on this contract.

005.15007.01 *** REVISIONS TO GS-15007 ***

1102.11, D.

     Replace the Article:

A Contractor's Annual Bid Bond (Form 650043) may also be used for the proposal
guaranty in lieu of that specified above, using the electronic bid bond verification
feature authorized by the Department. Annual Bid Bonds will be declared invalid and
bid proposals will not be considered if any of the following items are omitted or
incorrect:
• Name of Contractor
• Digital Signature of Contractor: In the case of joint venture bid, all Contractors shall
sign.
• Date of signature
• Name of Surety Company
• Digital Signature of Surety (if Surety's limitation is less than the amount of the bid
bond, a certificate of reinsurance shall be attached).
• Expiration Date of Bond shall not exceed 365 calendar days from the effective date of
bond.

500.01 ***  WINTER WORK  ***
The free time allowed between November 15 and April 1 will not be permitted on this
project.  The Contractor shall work during the winter on all working days as defined in
Article 1101.03 'Working Day'.

GS-15007 GENERAL SUPPLEMENTAL SPECIFICATIONS FOR HIGHWAY AND BRIDGE
CONSTRUCTION

Contract Specifications List Page 1 of 1



03/25/2019 09:45:24

AASHTOWare Project™ Version 4.1 Revision 030

0001 ROADWAY ITEMSSECTION $54,591.92

Alt Set ID: Alt Mbr ID:

Bid AmountUnit Price
Item Quantity

and Units
Item Number

Item Description

Contract
Line

Number Dollars Cents Dollars Cents

0010 2527-9263109

PAINTED PAVEMENT MARKING,
WATERBORNE OR SOLVENT-BASED

STA

12,237.540

52,131.924.26

0020 2527-9263137

PAINTED SYMBOLS AND LEGENDS,
WATERBORNE OR SOLVENT-BASED

EACH

8.000

960.00120.00

0030 2528-8445110

TRAFFIC CONTROL 1,000.00LUMP SUM

0040 2533-4980005

MOBILIZATION 500.00LUMP SUM

Total Bid: $54,591.92

Contract ID: 42-C042-099

Awarded Vendor: VO025 VOGEL TRAFFIC SERVICES, INC.

Contract Schedule Page 1 of 1









MEDICAL EXAMINER INVESTIGATOR SERVICES AGREEMENT 

 

 

 Hardin County, Iowa, (County) and, Chelsey Ites, (Medical Examiner 

Investigator) agree as follows: 

 

 1. County requires services of a licensed physician, having the qualifications 

enumerated in Section 331.801 of the Code of Iowa, to act as Medical Examiner. 

 

 2. County wishes to appoint Medical Examiner Investigators to assist the 

County Medical Examiner in meeting the requirements of the Iowa Code. 

 

 3. Chelsey Ites accepts a term of appointment as Medical Examiner 

Investigator through January 1, 2020. 

  

 4. County shall compensate Chelsey Ites $200.00 per case for services as 

Medical Examiner Investigator.  The Medical Examiner Investigator will submit billings 

to Hardin County Auditor for payment. 

 

 5. Expenses will be reimbursed for certain items based on approval of the 

Board of Supervisors, not to exceed $50.00 per investigation, unless further authorized by 

the Board. 

 

 6. Medical Examiner Investigator shall assist the County Medical Examiner 

in determining cause and manner of death, completing written reports of findings, and 

submitting report to the State Medical Examiner and County Attorney for all deaths 

affecting the public interest. 

 

 7. The appointed Medical Examiner shall determine when the public interest 

requires an autopsy or other special investigation as provided by Section 331.802 of the 

Code of Iowa.  The Medical Examiner Investigator shall furnish information to assist the 

Medical Examiner in making a determination. 

 

 8. Medical Examiner Investigators shall perform all duties in compliance 

with directives from the State Medical Examiner and County Medical Examiner. 

 

 9. Continuing Education: County shall pay the registration costs of 

continuing education courses.  If the Medical Examiner Investigator terminates 

employment within one year after completion of the training, he/she will reimburse the 

County for 100% the registration fee of any such courses up to six months, and 50% of 

the registration fee from month 7 - 12. 

 

 10. County and Chelsey Ites agree that either party may terminate this 

agreement for cause by written notice, setting forth the basis for termination, delivered, or 

mailed, sixty days prior to the effective date of termination. 

 

Dated this ____ day of ________, 2019.  Dated this ___day of _______, 2019. 

       

 

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS    

 

 

___________________________   ______________________________ 

Reneé McClellan, Chair    Medical Examiner Investigator 

 

 

___________________________ 

Lance Granzow, Member 

 

 

___________________________ 

BJ Hoffman, Member 




	BO 006 42-C042-097 190319 CONTRACT
	BO 352 42-C042-099 190319 CONTRACT



